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September 14, 2022 
 
Paul Rasmussen, Chair 
Durham Planning Board 
8 Newmarket Road 
Durham, NH 03824 
 
RE:  Michael and Marti Mulhern 91 Bagdad Road subdivision project   
 Resubmission per court order Docket No. 219-202CV-00369 
 
Dear Chair Rasmussen and Board Members; 
 
The following information is being resubmitted based on the courts remand; 
 

1. Updated subdivision application. 
2. Updated conditional use application. 
3. Updated letter of intent and conditional use response. 
4. Updated conditional use application checklist. 
5. Final approved plans. 
6. Original site inventory plan. 
7. HISS map revisions 
8. Stamped HISS map. 
9. Stamped HISS report. 
10. Original site analysis map. 
11. Amended site analysis map showing changes.   

 
This information is being submitted to provide a completed package for acceptance by the planning 
board.  There is nothing materially different between what was originally approved by the Planning Board 
and what is being submitted herewith. 
 
If you need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely; 

 

Michael J. Sievert 
VP Structural Engineering 
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